
Addenda 
Minnetonka City Council Meeting 

Meeting of February 8, 2021 
 
 
ITEM 15A – Reappointment to Minnetonka boards and commissions 
 
The wording of the recommended reappointment to the Planning Commission has been 
amended. The reappointment now reads: 
 

• David Waterman, to the Planning Commission, to serve a two-year term, effective 
February 1, 2021 and expiring on January 31, 2023. 

 
 
 



 

 

 
 

 
TO:   City Council 
  
FROM:  McKaia Ryberg, Assistant to the City Manager 
 
DATE:   Feb. 8, 2021 
 
SUBJECT:  Change Memo for Feb. 8, 2021 
 
 
 
ITEM 15A – Reappointment to Minnetonka boards and commissions 
 
An inaccuracy has been identified in the wording of the recommended reappointment to the 
Planning Commission. Corrected language is below. 
  

• David Waterman, to the Planning Commission, to serve a two-year term, effective 
February 1, 2021 and expiring on January 31, 2023.  
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